Asad Ullah Baig

Team Lead (Software Development)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Rubnawaz.qa@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-5171512

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Asad Ullah Baig is working as Team Lead (Software Development) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Asad Ullah Baig has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BE in Electronics	2010 - 2015
Bahria University , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre-Engineering	2003 - 2005
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Engineering	2001 - 2003
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Team Lead (Software Development)	2022- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Team Lead (Software Development)	2020 - 2022
University Main Office (UMO)	
Software Developer (ERP)	2019 - 2020

Developer (Oracle) 2016 - 2019

University Main Office (UMO)

University Main Office (UMO)

- Present